

William Olsen
Environmental Superintendent
Tritton Resources Pty Ltd

01/05/2026

Subject: Constellation Project (SSD-41579871) – Traffic Management Plan

Dear Mr. Olsen,

I refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the Traffic Management Plan in accordance with the Development Consent for the Constellation Project (SSD-41579871). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Traffic Management Plan has been prepared in consultation with Transport for NSW (TfNSW) and Bogan Shire Council (BSC) and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the consent. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Traffic Management Plan (Rev 1.2 dated 1 May 2026).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Traffic Management Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

The Department notes this revision of the Traffic Management Plan is a combined plan between Tritton Copper Mine (DA41/98) and the Constellation Project (SSD-41579871). This document has also been approved under the Tritton Copper Mine consent in task DA41/98-PA-44.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katie Weekes on (02) 4927 3223.

Yours sincerely,



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary